
Hi All, 
 
This is scheduled for Production implementation this coming June 16, 2018 as previously 
communicated. 
 
 
Regards, 
DSB Technical Support Team 
 
From: DSB Technical Support [mailto:technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com]  
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 12:53 AM 
Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com> 
Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION: DSB Identification & Corrective Action for Product Definition Enricher 
Enhancement 
 
Hi All, 
 
This has been completed in UAT earlier at 04:00 UTC May 26, 2018. 
 
 
Regards, 
DSB Technical Support Team 
 
From: DSB Technical Support  
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:28 PM 
Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com> 
Subject: NOTIFICATION: DSB Identification & Corrective Action for Product Definition Enricher 
Enhancement 
 
 

18th May 2018 

  

 

  

NOTIFICATION: DSB Identification & Corrective Action for 
Product Definition Enricher Enhancement 

  

Audience: All DSB Users 

Notification details:  

The purpose of this note is to inform all DSB users that the DSB has identified the list of 
affected ISINs for the Product Definition enricher enhancements below. 

1. Reference Rate Term Value and Unit normalization for negative values – GitHub 
issue raised here  
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mailto:technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__github.com_ANNA-2DDSB_Product-2DDefinitions_issues_149&d=DwMFAg&c=j-EkbjBYwkAB4f8ZbVn1Fw&r=RWFiMvuVGSpTRl6S8ep60ZvVihLQtrtSXP6BUxsmFlw&m=_OO1nw5Aoy6rm8d9KJiJMLL2vyQIo1F1WDy2YGX7Leo&s=QThSBLf5rmEE6ojgoOhoC8o40R4e-zni8bbT0lf6Tq8&e=


2. Incorrect CFI code detected in Commodities Forward – GitHub issue raised here  
3. Amendment logic of Full name derivation for Equity Baskets containing multiple 

ISINs – GitHub issue raised here  
  

Timelines: 

UAT – May 26, 2018 

Production – June 16, 2018 

  

Corrective Action:  

1. Reference Rate Term Value and Unit normalization for negative values – All 
affected ISINs on the list will be updated by setting the ISIN Status to 

"Deleted" with Status Reason to ‘Deleted due to missing normalization for 
negative values of ReferenceRateTerm/UnderlyingInstrumentIndexTerm.’ 

2. Incorrect CFI code detected in Commodities Forward – All affected ISINs on the list 
will be updated by setting the CFI code ‘M’ as third letter with Status Reason ‘CFI 
Code corrected to have 'M' as third letter.’ 

3. Amendment logic of Full name derivation for Equity Baskets containing multiple 
ISINs – All affected ISINs in the attached list will be updated to contain ‘Multiple 
ISINs’ on Full Name instead of individual ISINs with Status Reason ‘Full Name 
changed to contain Multiple ISINs instead of ISINs listed themselves.’ 

  

Action Required:  

The ISINs that will be marked as "Deleted” will still be available for search in the DSB 
database. The DSB Users can retrieve the “Updated” ISINs via File Download and FIX users 
subscribing to relevant services, will receive automated updates.  
  

  
Please contact technical.support@anna-dsb.com for all support & connectivity issues 

As defined in the DSB Privacy Policy, you are receiving this Change of Service notification because you are a user of the DSB. If 
you do not wish to receive this type of email please click here to unsubscribe. 

 
 
 
This message (including any attachments) is subject to copyright, may be legally privileged, and the 
information in it is confidential. Use of this e-mail or of any information in it other than by the 
addressee is unauthorized and unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy, 
forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and 
all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Whilst reasonable 
efforts are made to ensure that any attachments are virus-free, it is the recipient's sole responsibility 
to scan all attachments for viruses. All calls and e-mails to and from this company may be monitored 
and recorded for legitimate purposes relating to the company's business. Any opinions expressed in 
this e-mail (or in any attachments) are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 
opinions of The Derivatives Service Bureau Ltd.  
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